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From: "Russo, Robert V' <RussoRV@state.gov>
Sent; 1/9/2013 1:32:32 PM +00:00

To: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
cC: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Calls

Great - should I try to fit Barnett and Talbott in today or tomorrow?

----- Original Message -----

From: Valmoro, Lona ]

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 08:30 AM

To: Russo, Robert V

Cc: 'Huma@clintonemail.com' <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: RE: Calls

I have Keane, he is tentatively set for tomorrow at 10:00am.
From: Russo, Robert V

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 8:29 AM

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Cc: 'Huma@clintonemail.com'

Subject: Re: Calls

I can work with Claire to set up Bamett and Talbott today. Unless you think better to schedule for tomorrow.
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Had either of you been working on Keane? He's not on the call grid.

-Rob

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com |
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 08:10 AM
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Russo, Robert V

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Calls

Pls schedule calls w:

Bob Barnett
Strobe Talbott
Did we set Jack Keane?

Message Headers:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135947 Date: 03/02/2017



C06135947  UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135947 Date: 03/02/2017

| 5
| B7(E)

Subiect: Re: Calls

Date: Wed, 9 Jan 2013 08:32:32 -0500

From: "Russo, Robert V" <RUSSORV@State.gov>
To: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
(C: <Huma@clintonemail.com>
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